From:  Singh, Sumeet

Sent: 10/9/2013 7:00:26 PM

To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: RE: L-147 (Segment 109) Metallurgical Reports

Sunil,
Attached is the tensile test report associated with L-147, Segment 109 per your request.

Sumeet

<<L,..>>

From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 6:33 PM

To: Singh, Sumeet

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: L-147 (Segment 109) Metallurgical Reports

This message wasn't delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 15
MB. This message is 16 MB.

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.qgov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail01l.comp.pge.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: EXCHHUBSFO2. Utility.pge.com

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mail0l.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed
mesdmum size ##

Criginal message headers:

Received: from EXCHMBFFZ13.Utility.pge.com {[fe80::9509:95f0:¢934:b556]) by
EXCHHUBSFOZ. Utility.pge.com ([feB0::5d5¢: BeBe:BY9b1:baZh% 117} with mapi id

SB GT&S 0504860


mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:unihshori@couc.ca.Qov
mailto:sunil.shori@couc.ca.Qov

14.02.0328.009; Wed, 9 Oct 2013 18:32:41 -0700
From: "Singh, Sumeet” «51St@pge.com:
To: "synil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov” «<sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov:
Subject: RE: L-147 (Segment 109) Metallurgical Reports
Thread-Topic: L-147 (Segment 109) Metallurgical Reports
Thread-Index: Ac7FVUW20YiScozESAUDCMuUgzbmL A+ gAAHIODAAASh+A=
Date: Thu, 10 Oct 2015 01:32:35 0000
Message-1D: «<4B32F359C506EE48AC32A0545D170DA316BED2CA@EXCHMBRF213. Utility. pge.com>
References: «4B32F359C506EE48AC32A0545D170DA316BED2 16@EXCHMBFF213. Utility.pge.com >
«80bd9265-6c4d-4438-bd5a-08e68860eef2 @EXCHHUBFFO L, Utility. pge.com»
In-Reply-To: «80hd9265-6¢4d-4438-bd5a-08e68860eef2 @EXCHHUBFFOL. Utility.pge.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-Us
K-Ms-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004_4B32F359C506EE48AC32A0545D170DA316BED 206EXCHMBFF2 13Ut "
MIME-Version: 1.0
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mailto:0545Di70DAJl68ED2C6@EXCHMBFF213.Utilitv.PQe.com
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